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Dear Itr. JALE inan

I rece ived  a lo t t e r  from Lady 01wen Brogon ,regarding some 
photographs fo r  the statue o f  the Athlete in Cyrene Museum.
I enelose these photographs to  you according to  the wish o f  Lady 
Brogan. The cost and postage fo r  these photographs i s  ahout three 
poTJnds and'^half "equivalent" to  nine d o lla rs  p re fer  to have 
in replacement a-> copy o f  your research on. th is  A thlete fo r  the 
Lihrary o f  A ntiqu ities  Bl-Beida Lihya , I f  th is  is  « « » 4 -  not 
p oss ih le , then the remittance should he sent to  Department o f 

A n tiq u ities  E l- Beida^ L ı <?

Ye.ıırs S inceröly  
Awad Sadawya

y i r
C ontroller o f  A ntiqu ities

These onclosed four photographs, should he used oniy fsua» fo r  jo\xr .
-ı nnriiijxr1ı f o K ' t O,‘ Lady 01wen Brogan, esq,

TO:Dr.Jale inan
The in s titu te  fo r  advanced stud;^sohool o f  h is to r ic a l  studies,

Princeton , ÎIewA Jersey 08540

U.S.A.
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